

City of Columbia, Missouri

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Human Services Commission

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 6:00 PM

Regular

Department of Public Health and Human Services, Training Room 1, 1005 W. Worley St

I. CALL TO ORDER

Present: 10 - Andre Thorn, Joy Cook, Stacy Ford, Kimberly Getzoff, Lynn Kleopfer, Alexandria Teagarden-Monk, Diane Suhler, Michael Nguyen, Barbie Banks, Rachel Cooper

Ford called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Teagarden-Monk moved to approve the agenda, and Banks seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Nguyen moved to approve the minutes, and Banks seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Attachments: HSC Draft Minutes 10-10-23

IV. OLD BUSINESS

None

V. NEW BUSINESS

None

VI. REPORTS

A. Housing and Community Development Commission Representative Report

Suhler said the Housing and Community Development Commission meeting is scheduled for tomorrow November 15, 2023 and therefore there is currently nothing new to report.

B. Staff Report

Hollis said he and other City staff had a meeting with the members of the North Central Columbia Neighborhood Association at the Wilkes Blvd United Methodist church. Neighbors expressed their concerns about homelessness. The church expressed that they feel they get blamed for all issues around the neighborhood. Members of the NCNA have been meeting with the church once a month, and the church has been hosting and attending the association meetings. Overall, these actions have helped. All parties are solution-oriented. Pat Fowler talked about the Zone of Compassion, a way to set shared norms for the neighborhood and visitors. Year-round bathrooms for the unhoused were

discussed as a need. Hollis said Portland Loos were discussed as an option. Hollis said the neighbors expressed a concern that calling the police is their only option for people who are in distress or are causing issues in the neighborhood. Hollis told the attendees that the City's homeless outreach services could be utilized to help. Hollis said they discussed taking a similar approach to San Francisco, which sends a social worker with a police officer and EMS staff to these types of calls. Hollis said Jill Schlude, the incoming police chief, expressed support for this approach at the meeting. They also discussed a peer support program in which trained peers could be sent to handle situations instead of sending out a police officer. The neighborhood requested the City's help with producing and posting signs with the neighborhood norms and with placing and maintaining trash receptacles in the neighborhood. Hollis said the meeting was productive. He relayed the information from the meeting to the City Manager and will follow up based on the City Manager's direction.

Hollis discussed the Loaves and Fishes move. Loaves & Fishes has been unable to identify a new location. So, they have started discussing potentially moving the program into to the Ashley St. Center and what the requirements would look like, including insurance and other food code compliance. The kitchen is almost done; however, the area where people would be served is being used as the women's shelter area and this area will be impacted by the renovations to add additional showers, laundry hooks ups, and additional bathrooms. Hollis said it is unlikely space will be ready for use by April. He has encouraged Loaves & Fishes to continue to seek other locations.

Hollis said he is working on the amendment to the Turning Point contract, increasing the contracted units in order to extend their weekday operating hours. This will impact the program's interaction with Loaves and Fishes; so, the church has asked that Loaves & Fishes move their services to an earlier time so that people are not hanging out in the parking lot and neighborhood between programs. Hollis said Room at the Inn has considered providing dinner for their guests to reduce the burden on Loaves & Fishes.

Hollis said that the Opportunity Campus should be breaking ground soon They did retain the state funding. Hollis said he does not believe all the issues being experienced in the North Central neighborhood will go away, but overall, it will help to move the homelessness services out of a residential neighborhood.

Hollis said that Utterback is working on a report to City leadership on the Shower to Empower mobile shower pilot program. There is still no update about the pallet shelters the city manager is interested in purchasing.

Hollis said the grand opening of the Food Bank Market will not be until the spring. Hollis offered to set up a tour, and several commissioners expressed an interest. Hollis said he will set up a tour in December and send the details to the commission.

VII. GENERAL COMMENTS BY PUBLIC, MEMBERS AND STAFF

None

VIII. NEXT MEETING DATE

January 9, 2024

IX. MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION

Suhler Moved to go into closed session to discuss City of Columbia RFP FY2024 Social Services Proposals pursuant to R.S.Mo. §610.021(12) (Sealed bids and related documents, until the bids are opened; and sealed proposals and related documents or any documents related to a negotiated contract until a contract is executed, or all

proposals are rejected)

Teagarden seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

X. ADJOURNMENT

Suhler moved to adjourn the meeting. Nguyen seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m.

Members of the public may attend any open meeting. For requests for accommodations related to disability, please call 573-874-CITY (573-874-2489) or email CITY@CoMo.gov. In order to assist staff in making the appropriate arrangements for your accommodation, please make your request as far in advance of the posted meeting date as possible.

USB DRIVES PROHIBITED: Due to cybersecurity concerns, flash drives and other media devices are no longer permitted for delivering files or presentation materials. A speaker who desires to display a presentation must upload the presentation, in advance, to the city network using an upload portal. To upload your files and learn more, visit CoMo.gov/upload. (Effective Jan. 1, 2023)